(Effective until February 3, 2020)

WAC 296-307-11015 Violations of this part—Worker protection

standards—40 C.F.R., § 170.9. (1) RCW 15.58.150 (2) (c) provides that
it is unlawful for any person ". . . to use or cause to be used any
pesticide contrary to label directions . . .." When 40 C.F.R., Part

170 is referenced on a label, users must comply with all of its re-
quirements except those that are inconsistent with product specific
instructions on the labeling. For purposes of this chapter, the term
"use" is interpreted to include:

(a) Preapplication activities, including, but not limited to:

(1) Arranging for the application of the pesticide;

(ii) Mixing and loading the pesticide; and

(1iii) Making necessary preparations for the application of the
pesticide, including responsibilities related to worker notification,
training of handlers, decontamination, use and care of personal pro-
tective equipment, emergency information, and heat stress management.

Note: Additional requirements in WAC 296-307-097, Outdoor heat exposure, may apply between May 1st and September 30th of each year. See Part
G-1.

(b) Application of the pesticide.

(c) Post-application activities necessary to reduce the risks of
illness and injury resulting from handlers' and workers' occupational
exposures to pesticide residues during the restricted-entry interval
plus thirty days. These activities include, but are not limited to,
responsibilities related to worker training, notification, and decon-
tamination.

(d) Other pesticide-related activities, including, but not limi-
ted to, providing emergency assistance, transporting or storing pesti-
cides that have been opened, and disposing of excess pesticides, spray
mix, equipment wash waters, pesticide containers, and other pesticide-
containing materials.

(2) A person who has a duty under this chapter, as referenced on
the pesticide product label, and who fails to perform that duty, vio-
lates RCW 15.58.330 and 17.21.315, and is subject to civil penalties
under RCW 15.58.335, 15.58.260 and 17.21.315.

(3) FIFRA section 14 (b) (4) provides that a person is liable for
a penalty under FIFRA i1if another person employed by or acting for that
person violates any provision of FIFRA. The term "acting for" includes
both employment and contractual relationships.

(4) The requirements of this chapter, including the decontamina-
tion requirements, shall not, for the purposes of section 653 (b) (1)
of Title 29 of the U.S. Code, be deemed to be the exercise of statuto-
ry authority to prescribe or enforce standards or regulations affect-
ing the general sanitary hazards addressed by Field Sanitation, WAC
296-307-095, or other agricultural, nonpesticide hazards.

[Statutory Authority: RCW 49.17.010, 49.17.040, 49.17.050, and
49.17.060. WSR 09-07-098, § 296-307-11015, filed 3/18/09, effective
5/1/09; WSR 05-01-166, S 296-307-11015, filed 12/21/04, effective
4/2/05. WSR 97-09-013, recodified as § 296-307-11015, filed 4/7/97,
effective 4/7/97. Statutory Authority: RCW 49.17.040, [49.17.]1050 and
[49.17.]060. WSR 96-20-082, § 296-306A-11015, filed 9/30/96, effective
11/1/96.]
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